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Questions and Answers for  
Solicitation No: PS-00001-MF 

Request for Qualifications 
Phase II Basin Pump Station Improvements Project 

June 10, 2015 
 
 

Question 1: Does the cover letter count towards the 20 page limit? 
Answer: No, the cover letter does not count towards the 20 page limit. 

Question 2: Does the table of contents count toward the 20 page limit? 
Answer: The table of contents does count toward the 20 page limit. 
 
Question 3: Have the locations of the leaks in the yard piping been located?  If so where 

are they?  
Answer: SAWS did not thoroughly inspect the buried portion of the yard piping while 

pump station was running.  Therefore, exact locations of the leaks on the 
buried yard piping were not identified. 

Question 4: Can a Booster Station Site Plan with all current yard piping locations and sizes 
be posted on the SAWS web site as a reference for SOQ development? 

Answer: SAWS decided not to release the site plan with yard piping information in the 
RFQ process. 

 


